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Kimberley Pena

From: Kimberey Pena & 7&00 6 — W,S
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2007 1:49 PM

To: Michael Springer; Hong Wang; Ralph Jaeger ADMINISTRA I I V E

Cc: Ann Cole: Timolyn Henry; Rose Thompson; Andrew Maurey; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Subject: RE: DN 03911-07

4§ Per this e-mail, we will delete the duplicate page No. 7 from the PDF and remove the duplicate page from the
original paper version.

i_§ From: Michael Springer

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2007 1:42 PM

To: Hong Wang; Kimberley Pena; Ralph Jaeger

i CciAnn Cole; Timolyn Henry; Rose Thompson; Andrew Maurey; Chery| Bulecza-Banks
’ Subject: RE: DN 03911-07

Good Afternoon Hong,

b | have reviewed both pages and they contain the same information. | believe page 7 has possibly been scanned twice.
B The additional page should be deleted. If you have any additional questions or concerns, please contact me.

8= Thank you,
3 Michael

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2007 12:23 PM

To: Kimberley Pena; Michael Springer; Ralph Jaeger
Cc: Ann Cole; Timolyn Henry; Rose Thompson

@ Subject: RE: DN 03911-07

g Importance: High

= No, | don't.
-

you have any questions.
4

.43 Michael and Ralph, could you please answer Kim's question and let us know what you plan to do? Call me at 413-6762 if

i.__§) Thanks!

1.4 From: Kimberley Pena
& Sent: Monday, May 14, 2007 11:21 AM

To: Hong Wang
L8 Subject: FW: DN 03911-07 ‘ \\‘\\04
5 b
[ Hong, do you know which page is the correct one? 0

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2007 9:16 AM

To: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang
Subject: DN 03911-07

COCUMENT NUMBER -pATE
05373 wL-25
5/14/2007 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Good morning ladies,
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DN 03911-07, a recomme‘ﬂon, as it was filed contains an a.‘rional page 7. The document was
scanned as filed and my question is, should it remain as it is or would you like to delete the
additional page?

Please advise.

Thank you.
Tim

5/14/2007





